Farmingdale PTC Meeting Minutes for approval November 16, 2021 Farmingdale Teacher's Lounge

Attending: Rachel Price, Courtney Krohe, Kim Deters, Ashley Welch, Ann Gemberling, Michele Stehling, Jaime Doering, Kim Diveley, Kayci LeFlore, Jenny Canny, Melissa Luxmore, Gail Johnson, Jamie Yates.

- I. Call to order @ 7:02pm by Rachel Price
- II. Officer Reports
 - A. Secretary: Approve minutes from October 19, 2021 1st Ann Gemberling, 2nd Michele Stehling.
 - B. Treasurer Ashley Welch Total Assets \$69,034.54 (savings and money market). Earnings from Carnival \$3,573.93 and Fundraiser \$13,552.90. Approve treasure report: 1st Melissa Luxmore, 2nd Jenny Canny.
 - C. $1^{st} VP$ Michele Stehling Nothing to report.
 - D. 2nd VP Melissa Luxmore Nothing to report
 - E. **Corresponding Secretary** Jenny Canny Newsletter will be going home tomorrow. Bulletin board will be changed this week.
- III. Program/Event/Committee Reports
 - A. **Trunk or Treat Wrap up** (Alyssa Tusek): We had a great turnout and this location really works well! We made \$50 profit off of the PTC mugs that were sold at the event.
 - B. Family Fun Night (Autumn Devos absent): Nothing on the books yet for the next event.
 - C. Winter class party (Michele Stehling): We have an early dismissal that day, so the times of the parties will be changing. We are still limiting to four volunteers per classroom.
 - D. **Teacher Appreciation** (Melissa Luxmore): November may do "mini pies" for the teachers calling around for prices. For P/T conferences the teachers got a bag of peppermints in their mailbox.
 - E. **Holiday Staff Luncheon** (Rachel Price): We have 70-80 staff members to provide for. We will need lunch to be set up by 11am, when the first lunch starts. We will also need gift cards from people for the staff.
 - F. **Spiritwear** (Jenny Leinberger): Sale was awesome! Once we get all orders turned in, hopefully they can process the order and we can get them back by Christmas. We are making a \$3 profit/item.
 - G. Texas Roadhouse (Rachel Price): Orders are due this Friday! We will have the "Dine to donate" week from November 28th December 2nd. Tell your friends and if they visit Texas Roadhouse during the week, have them mention Farmingdale Elementary School.
 - H. School Store (Rachel Price): It has been open 1 week and was VERY successful! It was closed last week but will reopen this week. We are needing volunteers to run the store – there is a signup genius for times to volunteer. It is open from 7:30-8:30am on Thursday and Friday mornings.
 - I. Auction (Lara Donovan absent): The theme has been decided but not announced yet. We will begin contacting for solicitations soon!
- IV. Old Business:
 - A. Taxes (Ann Gemberling): Taxes are done and filed! They were filed before the 15th!
- V. New Business:
 - A. Playground hoops (Rachel Price): We are planning on replacing the 3rd and 4th grade playground basketball hoops. We got a quote for \$2600 for two and with taxes will cost \$3000- this is not currently in our budget. This needs to be voted on for approval a motion was made to fund 2 basketball hoops at \$3000 1st Melissa Luxmore, 2nd Gail Johnson. The vote passed unanimously.
 - B. Science Assembly (Rachel Price): Looking into doing this as an assembly at some point in time. We could do Mad Science again have done them in the past. They are out of St. Louis and the kids have really enjoyed them. We have money in the budget for this under Educational Opportunity Expenses. We have also thought about David Hagerman with Extreme Science.
- VI. Teacher Representative (Jenny Leinberger absent): Thanks for peppermints and box lunches for conferences.
- VI. Principal comments (Mr. Yates):
 - 1. Fall parties went really well!
 - 2. Trunk or Treat was great!
 - 3. Thanks for Café Moxo for P/T conferences
 - 4. School store was a success ordered more coins for teachers to give out for good behavior in class.
 - 5. December $2^{nd} 2^{nd}$ grade music program
 - 6. December 4th Clayville Kindergarten program
 - 7. Food drive filled 2 truckloads and raised \$800 for the food pantry!
- VII. Open Forum/discussion/announcements: We need substitutes and classroom aides if you know of anyone!!
- VIII. Adjourn motion to adjourn. 1st Jenny Leinberger, 2nd Kim Deters. Approved. Meeting adjourned @ 8:13pm.